SENATE COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGY

April 27, 2001 Hearing Room 357 1:00 PM Tapes 26

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Verne Duncan, Chair Sen. Peter Courtney, Vice-Chair Sen. Jason Atkinson Sen. Rick Metsger Sen. David Nelson
MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT:	Sen. Nelson Marjorie Taylor, Administrator Pamela Johansen, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2212A Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3159 Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3374 Public Hearing and Work Session SB 765 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 26, A		
004	Chair Duncan	Calls meeting to order and opens public hearing HB 2212 A.
<u>HB 2212 A I</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
007	007 Cheryl Pellegrini	Department of Justice.Testifies in support of HB 2212 A.Submits and refers to written material (EXHIBIT A).Comments thatHB 2212 A accomplishes two purposes:
	 It carries out the intent of the "No Call" law by making certain that information other than a party's telephone number is not subject to disclosure under the Public Records Law. While the Department of Justice believes that at least two existing exemptions could apply to keep this information confidential, a specific exemption would eliminate any uncertainty and insure that the privacy of consumers is protected. 	
		2. HB 2212 A authorizes the List Administrator to add to the List the names of the persons, along with their registered phone numbers(s).
052	Craig Campbell	Oregon Association Chief's of Police. Testifies in support of HB 2212 A. Submits and refers to written material (EXHIBIT B). States this bill will benefit smaller solicitation firms, including those that solicit donations for Special Olympics and Oregon Association of Chief's of Police, who operate through phone books have a tedious task of finding the telephone in the phone book and manually deleting the numbers.

081	Sen. Metsger	Discusses the older provisions from the "No Call" list. What
105	Pellegrini	happens if someone doesn't want to receive any solicitations.Responds they did not seek to amend the older provisions of the "black dot law". Comments they would not be opposed to fewer
		exemptions if they would provide better protection to consumers.
109	Sen. Metsger	Comments this exemption would be an affirmative action on the part of the consumer and not a government action.
114	Pellegrini	Responds the original provisions related to cold calls. States the
		Intent was to attain something they did not ask for.
123	Sen. Metsger	Expresses some confusion that could occur during election solicitation calls when automated calls are made to consumers who are on a do not call list.
132	Pellegrini	States their office did receive some complaints during the election and were told they could not block those calls.
143	Duncan	Closes public hearing HB 2212 A and opens a work session.
HB 2212 A	A WORK SESSION	
152	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 2212A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Nelson
159	Chair Duncan	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. METSGER will lead discussion on the floor.
160	Chair Duncan	Closes the work session on 2212A and opens a public hearing on HB 3159.
<u>HB 3159 I</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
183	Ron Fox	Business and Industry Manager for Oregon Economic Community Development. Testifies in support of HB 3159. States these are minor changes in provisions that would permit the department and the investments to be used for infrastructures that lead to advances in Oregon's knowledge based and technology based industries.
199	Chair Duncan	Closes the public hearing on HB 3159 and opens a work session.
<u>HB 3159 V</u>	WORK SESSION	
205	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3159 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
200	Chair Duncan	EXCUSED: 1 - Nelson
208	Chair Duncan	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the floor.
210	Chair Duncan	Closes the work session on HB 3159 and opens a public hearing on HB 3374 A.
HB 3374 I	PUBLIC HEARING	011 HD 5574 A.
213	Marjorie Taylor	Committee Administrator. Gives overview of HB 3374 A.
215	Chair Duncan	Closes the public hearing on HB 3374 A and opens a work session.
<u>HB 3374 V</u>	WORK SESSION	
218	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves HB 3374A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
220	Chair Duncan	EXCUSED: 1 - Nelson Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chun Duntan	ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
221	Chair Duncan	Closes the work session on HB 3374 A and opens a public hearing on SB 765.

<u>SB 765 PUBL</u>		
224	Bill Penhollow	Assistant Executive Director, Association of Oregon Counties (AOC). Testifies in support of SB 765 as amended by -6 amendments (EXHIBIT C). Explains the specific changes in the -6 amendments.
271	Chair Duncan	Asks if all parties agree on the –6 amendments.
274	Doris Penwell	Oregon Economic and Community Development Department (OECDD). Testifies in support of SB 765. Gives overview of how this plan is more effective in moving forward on the SB 622 activities.
305	Rick Hansen	Department of Administrative Services (DAS). Testifies in support of SB 765. Comments the staffing burden placed on DAS would not be significant and are pleased with the bill with the –6 amendments.
319 SB 765 WOR	Chair Duncan K SESSION	Closes the public hearing on SB 765 and opens a work session.
323	Sen. Courtney	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of RECONSIDERING the previous vote on SB 765.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Nelson
353	Chair Duncan Sen. Courtney	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which SB 765-5 amendments dated 04/20/01 were adopted.
		VOTE: 4-0
	Chair Duncan	EXCUSED: 1 - Nelson
357	Chair Duncan Sen. Courtney	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 765-6 amendments dated 04/27/01.
		VOTE: 4-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Nelson
367	Chair Duncan Sen. Courtney	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves SB 765 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Nelson
370	Chair Duncan	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the floor.
383	Chair Duncan	Closes the work session on SB 765 and adjourns the meeting at 1:30 p.m.
		ed By,

Pamela Johansen, Committee Assistant Marjorie Taylor, Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2212 A, written testimony, Cheryl Pellegrini, 3 pp. B HB 2212 A, written testimony, Craig Campbell, 2 pp. C SB 765 –6 proposed amendments, Staff, 4 pp. D SB 765 –5 proposed amendments, Staff, 4 pp.